From: Thornton, Raye L (Ms.) CIV USARMY CEHEC (USA)

To: 158537-67972531@requests.muckrock.com

Cc: FOIA-SAJ

Bcc: Sturgeon, Denise P CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA); Shuff, Sheldon G CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA); Hart, David M CIV
USARMY CESAJ (USA)

Subject: Referral to SAJ from HEC - Polanco, FP-24-010164 - Comms with Congresswoman Gonzalez Colon"s staff re JD

Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 6:07:00 PM

Dear Mr. Polanco,

Your Freedom of Information (FOIA) request dated February 9, 2024 (copy included below for your
convenience) was received in this office by email on February 9, 2024, and assigned tracking number
FP-24-010164. It appears the request is appropriately processed by the Jacksonville District. By this
email, the request is referred to them. Should you wish to contact the processing office, the contact
information is:

ATTN: FOIA OFFICER

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Jacksonville District

P.0. Box 4970

Jacksonville, FL 32232-0019
FOIA-SAl@usace.army.mil
904-232-2477

Respectfully,

Ms. Raye L. Thornton

Paralegal Specialist

Office of Counsel (CEHEC-OC)

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Humphreys Engineer Center Support Activity
7701 Telegraph Road

Alexandria, VA 22315-3860

Office Cell 703-851-5757
Raye.l.Thornton@usace.army.mil

From: 158537-67972531@requests.muckrock.com <158537-67972531 @requests.muckrock.com>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 1:13 PM

To: FOIA <EOIAHQ@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Freedom of Information Act Request: Comms between USACE and Office
of Congresswoman Jenniffer Gonzalez Coldn

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
FOIA Office
7701 Telegraph Road
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Alexandria, VA 22315-3860

February 9, 2024

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request the following records:

All written or electronic communications, including e-mail attachments, sent or received by
USACE staffers Matthew Gapinski, James L. Booth, and/or Howard H Gonzales that refer or
relate to the office of Congreswoman Jenniffer Gonzalez Colon and Jurisdictional
Determination of property in Luquillo, Puerto Rico.

This request also seeks all written or electronic communications, including e-mail attachment,
sent or received by U.S. Army Corps of Engineers staffers that refer or relate to Azure
Development Inc in Puerto Rico. This request also seeks records by staffers that contain one or
more of the following key words or phrases: "Azure Development", "Azure Development
Inc", "Punta Bandera", "Mata de Platano", "Mata de Platano Ward", "Triangle Caymen Asset",
"Triangle Cayman," and "Triangle Cayman Asset Company."

This request seeks all records produced since January 1, 2020.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not
being made for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges
in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail
attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to
receiving your response to this request within 20 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,
Carlos Berrios Polanco

View request history, upload responsive documents, and report problems here:

https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?

next=https%3 A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%?2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D %252
Faccounts%252Fagency_login%252Fus-army-corps-of-engineers-2404%252Fcomms-
between-usace-and-office-of-congresswoman-jenniffer-gonzalez-colon-
158537%252F%253Femail%253Dfoia%252540usace.army.mil&url_auth token=AAAbfOE6
2BDnoNsHTgFHpjdDSBM%3A1rYWJR%3A9DU3SNtOstB3ZTvRHKOVv6FOz1 QCFWS-
24110kUHQc¢

If prompted for a passcode, please enter:
CRBJCNME

Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 158537-6797253 1 (@requests.muckrock.com

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS
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For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 158537

263 Huntington Ave

Boston, MA 02115

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent
through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records
requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than
"MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as undeliverable.



